
Appointment:

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie
To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Subject: Updated: PGE Outreach program w/ curtailable gas customers w/ Bill Stock & GIS 

database
Location: Paul's office
Start: 10/18/2010 11:30:00 AM
End: 10/18/2010 12:00:00 PM

10/14-Need to reschedule to Monday, 10/18. Julie may not be available, but Bill needed to meet sooner than later 
and Friday(10/15) will not work.

Per Sally, Bill will brief Julie at a later date.-am3
SALLY-When responding, please provide the names of attendees. Thank you!

10/13—RESENDING to be sure everyone receives. —am3
Rescheduling to FRIDAY @ 1130. The other two options that day are 1:00 & 4pm.

Bill- Julie is not available on Wed as I previously thought. 
Please accept or email me if another time works better. 
Thank you,
Anna-Marie
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